

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Sixty-fifth Legislative Assembly

* * * * *

Bismarck, February 10, 2017

The House convened at 12:30 p.m., with Speaker Bellew presiding.

The prayer was offered by Grey Carr, Crisis Care Chaplaincy, Bismarck.

The roll was called and all members were present except Representatives Kreidt, M. Nelson, Pyle, and Trottier.

A quorum was declared by the Speaker.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

SPEAKER BELLEW DEEMED approval of the amendments to Engrossed HB 1045, HB 1182, HB 1197, HB 1216, HB 1299, HB 1340, and HB 1361.

Engrossed HB 1045, HB 1182, HB 1197, HB 1216, HB 1299, HB 1340, and HB 1361, as amended, were placed on the Eleventh order of business on the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1115, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1115 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1371: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 43-62 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a licensure grandfathering provision; and to amend and reenact sections 43-62-01, 43-62-04, 43-62-09, 43-62-14, 43-62-15, 43-62-17, and 43-62-19 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the regulation and licensure of medical imaging and radiation therapy practitioners.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 5 YEAS, 85 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, D.; Boe; Maragos; Monson; Nelson, J.

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, P.; Beadle; Becker, Rich S.; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemm; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Nathe; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle; Trottier

HB 1371 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1386: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 14-02.4-01, 14-02.4-02,

14-02.4-03, 14-02.4-04, 14-02.4-05, 14-02.4-06, 14-02.4-08, and 14-02.4-09, subsection 1 of section 14-02.4-14, sections 14-02.4-15, 14-02.4-16, and 14-02.4-17, subsections 1 and 2 of section 14-02.5-02, sections 14-02.5-03, 14-02.5-04, 14-02.5-05, 14-02.5-07, and 14-02.5-08, subsection 3 of section 14-02.5-10, subsection 11 of section 26.1-04-03, subsection 1 of section 26.1-30.1-01.1, subsection 1 of section 26.1-39-17, subsection 1 of section 26.1-40-11, and sections 26.1-47-04 and 27-09.1-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation.

MOTION

REP. BOSCHEE MOVED that HB 1386, which is on the Eleventh order, be rereferred to the **Human Services Committee**.

REQUEST

REP. BOSCHEE REQUESTED a recorded roll call vote, which request was granted.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the motion to refer HB 1386 to the Committee on Human Services, the roll was called and there were 32 YEAS, 59 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, P.; Beadle; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Delmore; Dobervich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, M.; Jones; Keiser; Louser; Maragos; Martinson; McWilliams; Mitskog; Mock; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Olson; Roers Jones; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Schneider; Schreiber-Beck

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Becker, Rich S.; Bosch; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delzer; Devlin; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Headland; Heinert; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnston; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Magrum; Marschall; Meier; Monson; Nathe; Oliver; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schobinger; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

The motion to refer HB 1386 to the Human Services Committee failed.

REQUEST

REP. BOSCHEE REQUESTED unanimous consent from the body for the consideration of an amendment to HB 1386, pursuant to HR 333, which request was denied on a voice vote.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 22 YEAS, 69 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, P.; Beadle; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Boschee; Delmore; Dobervich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hogan; Holman; Johnson, M.; Keiser; Maragos; Martinson; Mitskog; Mock; O'Brien; Roers Jones; Sanford; Schneider

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Becker, Rich S.; Becker, Rick C.; Bosch; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delzer; Devlin; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Marschall; McWilliams; Meier; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1386 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1152: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 57-51.1-07.3 and 57-51.1-07.5 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the state share of oil and gas tax allocations; to provide an effective date; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 86 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Beadle; Becker, Rich S.; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Grueneich; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

NAYS: Anderson, P.; Ertelt; Guggisberg; Hanson

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Kreidt; Monson; Nelson, M.; Pyle

Engrossed HB 1152 passed and the emergency clause was declared carried.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1155: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 54-27.2-01, 54-27.2-03, and 54-44.1-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the balance of the budget stabilization fund, transfers and expenditures from the budget stabilization fund, and the allotment of funds; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 89 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Beadle; Becker, Rich S.; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

NAYS: Anderson, P.; Guggisberg

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

Engrossed HB 1155 passed and the emergency clause was declared carried.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1154: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54-27.2-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the budget stabilization fund; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 5 YEAS, 84 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 5 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Beadle; Becker, Rick C.; Boe; Delzer; Nelson, J.

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, P.; Blum; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Monson; Nathe; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle; Skroch

HB 1154 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1288: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 39-12-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to an annual permit for oversized vehicles; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for an expiration date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 90 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, P.; Beadle; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1288 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1413: A BILL for an Act to create and enact subsection 16 to section 20.1-02-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a system for hunting license lotteries which gives preference to applicants seventy years of age or older.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 16 YEAS, 74 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Becker, Rick C.; Dobervich; Ertelt; Guggisberg; Johnston; Koppelman, K.; Longmuir; Mitskog; Monson; Oliver; Olson; Sanford; Satrom; Simons; Skroch; Speaker Bellew

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, P.; Beadle; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dockter; Grueneich; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Laning; Lefor; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mock; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1413 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1350: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subdivision a of subsection 3 of section 20.1-03-11, subsection 4 of section 20.1-03-11, and subsection 4 of section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to waiving the nonresident landowner deer hunting license fee for retired veterans.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 9 YEAS, 81 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, P.; Beadle; Delmore; Maragos; Monson; Nelson, J.; Simons; Streyle; Toman

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Nathe; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Skroch; Steiner; Sukut; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1350 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1377: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 20.1-01 the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the taking of coyotes; and to provide an expiration date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 25 YEAS, 65 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boehning; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Ertelt; Headland; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Kasper; Kiefert; Koppelman, B.; Laning; Magrum; Maragos; McWilliams; Monson; Oliver; Olson; Rohr; Simons; Skroch; Vetter

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, P.; Beadle; Boe; Bosch; Boschee; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Karls; Keiser; Kempenich; Klemin; Koppelman, K.; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Marschall; Martinson; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1377 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1327: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54-21.3-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to exceptions from inspections for home repairs performed by a homeowner.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 24 YEAS, 66 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, D.; Becker, Rick C.; Boe; Boehning; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Ertelt; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Kading; Kempenich; Kiefert; Magrum; McWilliams; Monson; Pollert; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Schatz; Schreiber-Beck; Simons; Skroch; Toman; Speaker Bellew

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, P.; Beadle; Blum; Bosch; Boschee; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Jones; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Sanford; Satrom; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Seibel; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1327 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1301: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 36-21.2-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to bonding for the cost of care for animals seized by law enforcement.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 14 YEAS, 76 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, P.; Beadle; Boschee; Dobervich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hogan; Holman; Kiefert; Laning; Mitskog; Mock; O'Brien; Satrom

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dockter;

Ertelt; Grueneich; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1301 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1316: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 44-06.1-01, section 44-06.1-17, subsections 5 and 9 of section 44-06.1-20, subsection 2 of section 44-06.1-21, subsections 6, 7, and 8 of section 44-06.1-23, and section 44-06.1-27 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to notarial acts, notary commissions, and notary public name and address changes.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 90 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, P.; Beadle; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

HB 1316 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1160: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subdivision d of subsection 2 of section 61-28-04.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to exempting plumbers from permit fee requirements for persons who service septic systems.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 85 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, P.; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Brabandt; Brandenburg; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Delzer; Devlin; Dockter; Ertelt; Grueneich; Hatlestad; Headland; Heinert; Holman; Howe; Johnson, C.; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Johnston; Jones; Kading; Karls; Kasper; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Magrum; Maragos; Marschall; Martinson; McWilliams; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Oliver; Olson; Owens; Paur; Pollert; Porter; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Satrom; Schatz; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Simons; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Toman; Trottier; Vetter; Vigesaa; Weisz; Westlind; Zubke; Speaker

Bellew

NAYS: Beadle; Dobervich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hogan

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

Engrossed HB 1160 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1323: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 39-21-41.2 and 39-21-41.4 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to child restraint devices and use of safety belts for children.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 65 YEAS, 25 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, P.; Beadle; Becker, Rick C.; Blum; Boe; Boehning; Bosch; Boschee; Carlson; Damschen; Delmore; Devlin; Dobervich; Dockter; Grueneich; Guggisberg; Hanson; Hatlestad; Heinert; Hogan; Holman; Howe; Johnson, D.; Johnson, M.; Jones; Kading; Karls; Keiser; Kempenich; Kiefert; Klemin; Lefor; Longmuir; Maragos; Martinson; Meier; Mitskog; Mock; Monson; Nathe; Nelson, J.; O'Brien; Oliver; Owens; Paur; Porter; Ruby, D.; Sanford; Satrom; Schmidt; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Seibel; Skroch; Steiner; Streyle; Sukut; Trotter; Vetter; Vigesaa; Westlind; Zubke

NAYS: Brabandt; Brandenburg; Delzer; Ertelt; Headland; Johnson, C.; Johnston; Kasper; Koppelman, B.; Koppelman, K.; Laning; Louser; Magrum; Marschall; McWilliams; Olson; Pollert; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, M.; Schatz; Simons; Toman; Weisz; Speaker Bellew

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Becker, Rich S.; Kreidt; Nelson, M.; Pyle

Engrossed HB 1323 passed.

MOTION

REP. VIGESAA MOVED that Engrossed HB 1115, which is on the Eleventh order, be rereferred to the **Appropriations Committee**, which motion prevailed. Pursuant to Rep. Vigesaa's motion, Engrossed HB 1115 was rereferred.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, unchanged: HCR 3023.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MR. PRESIDENT: Your signature is respectfully requested on: HCR 3023.

MOTION

REP. VIGESAA MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

REP. VIGESAA MOVED that the House be on the Fourth, Fifth, Ninth, and Thirteenth orders of business and at the conclusion of those orders, the House stand adjourned until 1:00 p.m., Monday, February 13, 2017, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1038, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (16 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1038 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1129: Transportation Committee (Rep. D. Ruby, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (9 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1129 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "ten" and insert immediately thereafter "fifteen"

Page 1, line 11, replace "The" with "If any participant to the hearing is unavailable to appear in person, the"

Page 1, line 12, remove "telephone."

Page 1, line 12, remove the second underscored comma

Page 1, line 13, remove "facsimile services."

Page 1, line 13, after "electronic" insert "video"

Page 3, line 27, overstrike "thirty" and insert immediately thereafter "forty-five"

Page 4, line 3, replace "The" with "If any participant to the hearing is unavailable to appear in person, the"

Page 4, line 4, remove "telephone."

Page 4, line 4, remove ". facsimile services."

Page 4, line 4, after "electronic" insert "video"

ReNUMBER accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1168: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1168 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1190: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1190 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 6, remove "chairman of the"

Page 1, line 7, replace "legislative management, or superintendent of the highway patrol" with "governor, speaker of the house, or president pro tempore of the senate."

ReNUMBER accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1233: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1233 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 2 of section 62.1-02-05 and a new subdivision to subsection 2 of section 62.1-04-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to possessing a firearm or dangerous weapon at a public gathering and licenses to carry concealed weapons; to amend and reenact subdivision a of subsection 6 of section 62.1-02-13 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to possessing a secured firearm; to provide a penalty; and to declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subdivision to subsection 2 of section 62.1-02-05 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

An individual who resides in and stores a firearm or dangerous weapon in a residential dwelling located on school property.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subdivision a of subsection 6 of section 62.1-02-13 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- a. Any public or nonpublic elementary school, middle school, or high school property, except parking lots, within the perimeter of the school site and all school buildings, structures, facilities, and school vehicles, whether owned or leased by a school district, and the site of any school-sponsored activity.

SECTION 3. A new subdivision to subsection 2 of section 62.1-04-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

An individual who has a valid class 2 firearm license may apply to upgrade to a class 1 firearm license within five years from the date the class 2 firearm license was issued and upon successful completion of the requirements under subdivision a. An individual who has a valid class 1 firearm license may request to convert the license to a class 2 firearm license before the expiration of the class 1 firearm license.

SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1257: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1257 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "subsection 7 of section 38-08-09.4 and sections"

Page 1, line 1, after "38-08-09.5" insert "and 38-08-09.9"

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 7 of section 38-08-09.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

7. The time when and conditions under which and the method by which the unit must or may be dissolved and its affairs wound up; however, the unit may be dissolved ten years after the unit agreement becomes effective upon a petition to the commission by the royalty owners who are credited with at least eighty percent of the production and proceeds thereof or for units established after August 1, 2001, upon a petition to the commission by the royalty owners who are credited with at least sixty percent of the production and proceeds thereof the percentage of interest of the royalty production and proceeds thereof required to ratify the unit agreement on the date the unit agreement was initially approved by the commission, and a subsequent hearing and order by the commission. The commission may not dissolve any unit if the dissolution would be likely to result in waste or the violation of the correlative rights of any owner. This provision does not limit or restrict any other authority which the commission has."

Page 1, line 19, replace "fifty" with "fifty-five"

Page 1, line 20, replace "fifty" with "fifty-five"

Page 2, after line 12, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 38-08-09.9 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

38-08-09.9. Enlargement of area - Creation of new units - Amendment of plan.

The unit area of a unit may be enlarged at any time by the commission, subject to the limitations hereinbefore provided in this chapter to include adjoining portions of the same common source of supply, including the unit area of another unit, and a new unit created for the unitized management, operation, and further development of ~~such~~the enlarged unit area, or the plan of unitization may be otherwise amended, all in the same manner, upon the same conditions and subject to the same limitations as provided with respect to the creation of a unit in the first instance, except, that where an amendment to a plan of unitization relates only to the rights and obligations as between lessees, or the amendment to a plan of unitization or the enlargement of a unit area is found by the commission to be reasonably necessary in order to effectively carry on the joint effort, to prevent waste, and to protect correlative rights, and that such will result in the general advantage of the owners of the oil and gas rights within the unit area and the proposed enlarged unit area, and the persons and owners in the proposed added unit area have ratified or approved the plan of unitization as required by section 38-08-09.5, then ~~such~~the amendment to a plan of unitization or the enlargement of a unit area need not be ratified or approved by royalty owners of record in the existing unit area provided that written notice thereof is mailed to ~~such~~the royalty owners by the operator of a unit not more than forty days nor less than thirty days prior to the commission hearing. The notice must describe the plan for the unit amendment or enlargement together with the participation factor to be given each tract in the unit area and in the proposed area and must contain the time and place of the commission hearing. An affidavit of mailing verifying ~~such~~the notice must be filed with the commission. ~~Said~~The notice must further provide that in the event ten percent of the royalty interests or working interests in the existing unit area file with the commission at least ten days prior to the commission proceeding an objection to the plan of enlargement, the commission shall require that the unit amendment or enlargement be approved by ~~sixty~~more than fifty-five percent of all royalty interests and working interests in the existing and proposed areas."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1258: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Klemin, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1258 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1298: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (13 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1298 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1306: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (8 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1306 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, remove "to provide an effective date; and to"

Page 1, line 3, replace "declare an emergency" with "and to provide for application"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "three"

Page 1, line 9, remove "four"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over the overstruck comma

Page 1, line 9, after "governor" insert "or associate real estate brokers."

Page 1, line 10, after "brokers" insert "or associate real estate brokers"

Page 1, line 10, replace "One member" with "Two members"

Page 1, line 11, remove "a"

Page 1, line 11, replace "broker" with "brokers"

Page 2, replace lines 8 and 9 with:

"SECTION 3. APPLICATION. This Act applies to state real estate commission appointments of members which take place after July 31, 2017. This Act does not invalidate the current term of a member serving on the commission on August 1, 2017."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1311: Transportation Committee (Rep. D. Ruby, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1311 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 22, overstrike "one" and insert immediately thereafter "five"

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~hundred~~"

Page 1, line 22, remove "thousand"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1321: Transportation Committee (Rep. D. Ruby, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1321 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1322: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Klemin, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (10 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1322 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1330: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1330 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1339: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1339 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 13, remove "certified"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~,-having not less than~~"

Page 2, line 5, after "~~twenty-five~~" insert "fifteen"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~percent of the possible~~"

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~votes, as determined by section 61-16.1-20,~~"

Page 3, line 4, remove "of the hearing by certified"

Page 3, line 4, overstrike "mail" and insert immediately thereafter "of the hearing in an envelope clearly marked "ASSESSMENT NOTICE""

Page 3, line 6, after "district" insert "at the landowner's address as shown by the tax rolls of the counties in which the affected property is located"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1352: Transportation Committee (Rep. D. Ruby, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1352 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, remove the second "and"

Page 1, line 2, remove "subsection 1 of"

Page 1, line 2, remove "and sections"

Page 1, line 2, replace the second "and" with a comma

Page 1, line 2, after "39-26-08" insert ", and 47-30.1-23"

Page 1, line 3, after "vehicles" insert "and deposit of funds; and to declare an emergency"

Page 2, line 7, overstrike "has remained for a period of more than"

Page 2, line 8, overstrike "forty-eight hours" and insert immediately thereafter "is located"

Page 3, replace lines 11 through 22 with:

"SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 39-26-06 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-26-06. Notice to owner of abandoned vehicle.

1. When an abandoned motor vehicle does not fall within the provisions of section 39-26-05, the unit of government or commercial towing service taking it into custody shall give notice of the taking within ten days. The notice must set forth the date and place of the taking, the year, make, model, and serial number of the abandoned motor vehicle and the place where the vehicle is being held, must inform the owner and any lienholders or secured parties of their right to reclaim the vehicle under section 39-26-07, and must state that failure of the owner or lienholders or secured parties to exercise their right to reclaim the vehicle is deemed a waiver by them of all right, title, and interest in the vehicle and a consent to the sale/disposal of the vehicle ~~at a public auction~~ pursuant to section 39-26-08.
2. The notice must be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the registered owner, if any, of the abandoned motor vehicle and to all readily identifiable lienholders or secured parties of record. If it is impossible to determine with reasonable certainty the identity and address of the registered owner and all lienholders, the notice must be published once in a newspaper of general circulation in the area where the motor vehicle was abandoned. Published notices may be grouped together for convenience and economy."

Page 3, line 29, overstrike "fifteen" and insert immediately thereafter "thirty"

Page 4, line 4, replace "ninety" with "thirty"

Page 4, line 4, replace "the date" with "receipt"

Page 4, line 6, after "3." insert "Storage charges under subsection 2 may not exceed fifty dollars per day for an abandoned vehicle weighing less than one ton [907.18 kilograms].

4."

Page 5, line 2, after "department" insert "of transportation"

Page 5, after line 5, insert:

"4. From the proceeds of the sale of an abandoned motor vehicle, the commercial towing service may reimburse itself for the cost of towing, preserving, and storing the vehicle, and for all notice and publication costs incurred under this chapter. Any remainder from the proceeds of a sale must be held for the owner of the vehicle or entitled lienholder or secured parties for ninety days and then must be delivered to the administrator of the state abandoned property office in accordance with chapter 47-30.1.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 47-30.1-23 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

47-30.1-23. Deposit of funds - Continuing appropriation.

1. Except as otherwise provided by this section, the administrator shall promptly deposit in the state treasury to the credit of the common schools trust fund all funds received under this chapter, including the proceeds from the sale of abandoned property under section 47-30.1-22.
2. The administrator shall promptly deposit in the state treasury to the credit of the permanent school fund all funds received from the sale of abandoned property under section 47-30.1-22 which were delivered to the administrator in accordance with section 39-26-08.
3. There is appropriated annually the amounts necessary to pay all expense deductions under this section, including:
 - a. Any costs in connection with the sale of abandoned property;
 - b. Costs of mailing, publication, and outreach efforts in connection with any abandoned property;
 - c. Reasonable service charges;
 - d. Costs incurred in examining records of holders of property and in collecting the property from those holders;
 - e. Funds for the payment of claims; and
 - f. Funds for the payment of holder refunds.

SECTION 8. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1364: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Klemin, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (8 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1364 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1367: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (10 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1367 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 3, line 6, after "mirror" insert "on each side"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1385: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Klemin, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1385 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1395: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1395 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 4, after "officers" insert "; and to declare an emergency"

Page 3, line 20, remove the overstrike over the first overstruck comma

Page 3, line 20, remove the overstrike over "if the"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 21 through 24

Page 4, after line 2, insert:

"**SECTION 5. EMERGENCY.** This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1406: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (17 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1406 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1407, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (17 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1407 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1409: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1409 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 17, after "of" insert "water quality"

Page 1, line 18, after "reported" insert "in a prescribed format"

Page 1, line 19, after the underscored period insert "The water quality test must be collected as prescribed by the department of health and analyzed by a state-certified laboratory."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1412: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Klemin, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (8 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1412 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1421: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Klemin, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO NOT PASS** (11 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1421 was placed on

the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 57-02-01.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the certification of township assessors.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 57-02-01.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The requirements under this section do not apply to an individual who is a township assessor for a township that has a total annual property tax income of fifty thousand dollars or less."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3004: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (13 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3004 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3005: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3005 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3006: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (9 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3006 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3014: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3014 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "notice" insert "and publishing"

Page 1, line 2, after "agencies" insert "and political subdivisions"

Page 1, line 2, after the second "state" insert "and political subdivision"

Page 1, line 4, after "agencies" insert "and political subdivisions"

Page 1, line 14, after "notice" insert "and publishing"

Page 1, line 15, after "agencies" insert "and political subdivisions"

Page 1, line 15, after the second "state" insert "and political subdivision"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3020: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3020 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 22, after "States" insert ", the United States Bureau of Reclamation,"

Renumber accordingly

The House stood adjourned pursuant to Representative Vigesaa's motion.

Buell J. Reich, Chief Clerk

